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GRE-68-12.65 (PID 115388) – Transmittal Sheet 
RE: Buildable Unit 3 & 4 – ‘Released for Construction’ Submittal 

To: Katherine DeStefano, P.E. , ODOT Project Manager 

From: Sean Wade, P.E., Eagle Bridge 

Submission Date: April 28, 2025 

Review Response Date: None 

 

Submission Summary: 
• PDF Released for Construction Plans 

• PDF of Released for Construction Drainage Report 

 

Assumptions: 
 
Notes/Questions for Reviewer: 

• US Bridge is actively developing shop drawings for Spans 1 and 4. 

• Steven Steel Supply is actively developing shop drawings for the guilloche pattern, 

lettering, and emblems. 

• Disposition of comments from final submission are within the Bluebeam sessions. 

• The Greene Co. Engineer’s Office has been contacted several times with no response.  

Their stormwater design manuals are not available online.  We will continue to 

reach out to them for resolution on their detention requirements.   


